



MIKE VEDSTED

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- German - Fluent
- Danish - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- The Complete Web Developer in 2020 by Andrei Neagoie, Udemy (July 2020).
- The Web Developer Bootcamp by Colt Steele, Udemy (September 2019).
- Elements of AI, University of Helsinki (August 2019).
- Object-Oriented Programming with Java part I, University of Helsinki (September 2018).

PROFILE

Mike is a multitasking Full Stack Developer who is also serving as a Tech Lead of his team at Integrify. In his prior working experience, Mike worked closely with customers and analyzed data on their behavior and experiences. His other strengths include Graphic Design and working with Digital Marketing tools. Combined with his proficiency, Mike is the perfect fit for cross-functional teams that need a talented developer who can also support them in their customer-centric marketing efforts

RECENT PROJECTS

JoinUs

Express.js, GitHub Actions, Google APIs, Heroku, JWT, Node.js, OAuth2, PostgreSQL, React, Redux, SASS, TypeScript

A full-stack social media application that allows its users to find local sporting events. The application also allows the users to create events, find events by category and location, send requests to join, and comment on events. Hosts users can manage requests and participants for their events. This project was developed as a group project in sprints with Mike acting as a team leader.

Hatster

Express.js, Jest, Mailgun, MongoDB, Mongoose, Node.js, OAuth2, React.js, React-Bootstrap, Redux, Redux-saga, TypeScript

A personal project built to showcase the proficiency in relevant technologies. The project consists of a full-stack application with e-commerce functionalities. In more detail, the application features authentication with local strategy and Google login, email validation, password reset, form validation, roles and permissions for users, admins and banned users, as well as CRUD operations for users and products.

Portfolio

React.js, React-Bootstrap, TypeScript

A personal portfolio website with mobile optimization.

Countries App

React.js, Redux, Redux-Saga, TypeScript

A web app that allows users to search and sort details about the countries of the world. Project implements local storage and the option to store countries in a shopping cart.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, React-Bootstrap, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js, REST API, TypeScript.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions, Heroku, Netlify.

UI / UX Design: Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Gimp, Inkscape.

Digital Marketing: Google Adwords, Google Analytics, Search Engine Optimization.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | August 2020 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributing to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Building and managing databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducting software tests with Jest.
- Collaborating with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Transcriber

Lionbridge Oy | Tampere, Finland | January 2019 - August 2020

- Produced, annotated, and ensured the quality of the data for projects related to Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning.
- In addition, managed minor projects and held the responsibility for various administrative tasks.

Service Escalations and Rapid Solutions (SERS) Advisor

Vistaprint | Berlin, Germany | September 2016 - June 2018

- Supported European contact teams with solutions to technical-, print-, and payment-related issues.
- Collected customer data on product quality, process improvements, and complaint trends.
- Investigated technical issues and identified their causes.
- Developed and conducted training for contact teams.

Voice of the Customer

Vistaprint | Berlin, Germany | July 2017 - October 2017

- Collected and analyzed data on customer experience.
- Advised senior management on customer experience.
- Coordinated collaboration between technical teams, production teams, internal support, and contact teams to resolve various issues.

Customer Care Specialist

Vistaprint | Berlin, Germany | August 2015 - August 2016

- Assisted customers with designing their print material.
- Advised customers on their marketing efforts.
- Assisted customers in building websites in the Vistaprint Website Builder.
- Conducted technical and design reviews on large or important orders.

Tourism Consultant

Business LF | Holeby, Denmark | January 2014 - February 2015

- Managed cross-border European development projects.
- Consulted SMEs and startups on marketing, business development, and product development.
- Managed all online marketing and analytics.
- Reported to senior management on industry development and marketing performance.
- Produced offline marketing material.

EDUCATION

B.A. in Leisure Management

University College Zealand (now University College Absalon) | Nykøbing Falster, Denmark | September 2010 - January 2014